RYONTKOSCO

doxpop

Fw: from Ro: Info for Reconfiguration Task Force

Doug Shoemaker <doug@iym.org> Fri, Sep 28, 2012 at 12:50 PM
To: Greg Hinshaw <ghinshaw@rc.k12.in.us>, Dave Phillips <dave@wabashfriends.org>, Rdennis1946@hotmail.com,
Little Blue River Friends <littleblueriverfriends@mach1pc.com>, Thomas Hamm <tomh@earlham.edu>, Ray Ontko
<rayo@ontko.com>, Cathy Harris <charris1459@yahoo.com>, DAVIDLBRINDLE @aol.com, "Daniel, Fred"
<cardboardgamer@yahoo.com>

-—-- Original Message ---—

From: Rowena Holliday

To: Doug Shoemaker ; A Greg Hinshaw

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 11:45 AM

Subject: from Ro: Info for Reconfiguration Task Force

From: Brinkley, Bruce [mailto:Bruce.Brinkley@indwes.edu]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 11:15 AM

To: iyminfo@iym.org

Subject: Info for Reconfiguration Task Force
Importance: High

Hi Rowena.
Please send the following information to the Reconfiguration Task Force:

Dear Friends,

South Marion Friends Meeting reached consensus in regard to the Reconfiguration Task Force proposals for
Yearly Meeting A and Yearly Meeting B. The monthly meeting recently gave approval to support and
participate in Yearly Meeting B.

We are hopeful that the process has brought clarity and strength to the meeting.
Sincerely,

Bruce Brinkley



Clerk, South Marion Friends Meeting

Thanks.

Bruce
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